

Message

**From:** WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=217803]  
**Sent:** 1/8/2018 11:34:46 AM  
**To:** LEE John -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=366646]  
**CC:** HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]; ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=218346]  
**Subject:** RE: Fair Hydro - Timeline for Term Debt Issuance

John – Has the updated timeline been provided to the Province?

---

**From:** ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS  
**Sent:** Monday, January 08, 2018 9:57 AM  
**To:** WONG Leslie -LAWDIV <leslie.wong@opg.com>  
**Cc:** HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>; LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>  
**Subject:** RE: Fair Hydro - Timeline for Term Debt Issuance

Thanks Les.

Have we provided the Ministry with updated times? We could update the timeline in the ppt presentation and send to them

Sent with BlackBerry Work  
([www.blackberry.com](http://www.blackberry.com))

---

**From:** WONG Leslie -LAWDIV <leslie.wong@opg.com>  
**Date:** Friday, Jan 05, 2018, 4:43 PM  
**To:** ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS <jennifer.rowe@opg.com>  
**Cc:** HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>  
**Subject:** Fair Hydro - Timeline for Term Debt Issuance

Jennifer,

Ken Hartwick asked me to send you the current timetable/timeline for the upcoming attached. Let me or John Lee know if you have any questions. Redacted - Commercially Sensitive Please see

Regards,

Les

Leslie Wong  
Senior Counsel  
*Ontario Power Generation Inc.*  
700 University Avenue, H18 G26.1, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6  
T: (416) 592-3110 | E: [leslie.wong@opg.com](mailto:leslie.wong@opg.com)